From: Vankeerbergen. Bernadette

To: hughes.964@osu.edu

Cc: Schwartz, Thomas; Haddad, Deborah; Vankeerbergen. Bernadette; Hoagle, Danielle
Subject: Communication 1102H

Date: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 4:42:27 PM

Dear Sarah,

On Monday, February 4, the ASCC Social and Behavioral Sciences Panel reviewed the revision for
Communication 1102H. | am glad to report that the new course was unanimously approved for GE
Social Science — Individual and Groups.

The Panel noticed that the revised course goals in the syllabus had not been changed on the actual
course form—so | made that change for you in curriculum.osu.edu.

| also have a question concerning the exclusions of this course. The form states: “Not open to
students with credit for 1101 (101), 1100 (200).” Should we understand “and” between the 2
courses or “or”? In other words, is the course “Not open to students with credit for 1101 (101) and
1100 (200)” or is it “Not open to students with credit for 1101 (101) or 1100 (200).” Could you
please let me know so that | can adjust the form? Many thanks.

The course will next be reviewed by the ASC Honors Panel (for the H status of the course).

All the best,
Bernadette

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.

Program Manager, Curriculum and Assessment
Aurts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154D Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, OH 43210

Phone: 614-688-5679

Fax: 614-292-6303

http://asccas.osu.edu
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